
PG&E Tariffs 

1/6/2014 3:01:11 PM
Como, Joe (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); EDTariffUnit (EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov); Dowd, 
Karen (kad@cpuc.ca.gov); Lafrenz, Don (dlf@cpuc.ca.gov); Pocta, Mark 
(rmp@cpuc.ca.gov)
'mfl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mfl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'fer@cpuc.ca.gov' (fer@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cap@cpuc.ca.gov' (cap@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'joc@cpuc.ca.gov' (joc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'cjs@cpuc.ca.gov' (cjs@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mtoney@tum.org' (mtoney@tum.org); 
'frl@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'ejh@cpuc.ca.gov' (ejh@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: PG&E's Advice 3444-G/4342-E (CPUC)

On Monday, January 6, 2014, Pacific Gas and Electric Company submitted 
Advice Letter 3444-G/4342-E to the Commission:

Request for One-Year Extension to Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Bill 
Relief Program for Customers Affected by the San Bruno Accident

PGE Tariffs 
Fax: (415) 973-7226
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mailto:joc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:EDTariffUnit@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:kad@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dlf@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rmp@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mfl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:fer@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mpl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cap@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:joc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:pac@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cjs@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mtoney@tum.org
mailto:frl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ejh@cpuc.ca.gov

